STEVENS OIL COMPANY

P. O. BOX 1797

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
DONALD G. STEVENS

214 Old Santa Fe Trail
505-982-8583
Santa Fe

CURTIS STEVENS
505-622-7273
Security Nat'l Bldg.
P. O. Box 2203
Roswell, N. M. 88201

September 27, 1976

Mr. W. A. Gressett

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0O. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: O'Brien B
$#2-A-2-9-28
Chaves County, NM

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Enclosed are form C-103's covering the workover of the
above captioned well which was the subject of your letter of
September 23, 1976. This form should have been forwarded
your office some two months ago.

Form C-104 was re-sent your office in accordance with a
computer printout request dated September 10, 1976, which stated
that the transporter was Permian, not Mobil. The form was
filed to properly designate Mobil.

The gas transporter is Stevens 0il Company, but this well
has not yet been hooked up since the gas volume is TSTM and is
uneconomic. If a proposed gas price increase is forthcoming
then such hookup will be economic and will be accomplished.

Yours very truly,

Donald G. Stevens o
DGS /wl AP
Encs. U S R

RECEIVED

SEP 28 1976
a.c.C.

ARTESIA, OFFcE



